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Exhibit A, , Other Properties 
(Formerly Easement Area 4) 

 
 

 On March 16 2011, Leggett & Platt gave to the Middlesex Canal Commission, the floating 
towpath peninsular, on the northeast side of the Talbot Mill Dam mill pond.  
 
In addition to the peninsular, the gifted properties included the 50 ft. strip of land on both sides 
of the mill pond to the Pollard Bridge, thus accounting for about 74% of the land perimeter of the 
mill pond. (See Exhibit A), the total known as “The Other Properties”. 
 
The Granter’s Title Deed is recorded in Book 22265 Page 216, and the Grantee’s Title Deed in 
Book 24911  Page 61, pages 1-3 at the Middlesex North Registry of Deeds, 
 
The History of the Talbot Mills Dam (Attached) explains the sequence of exchanges of 
ownership of these properties.     
 
 
 
Thomas Raphael, Chairman 
Executive Committee 
 
666 Main Street, S-412 
Winchester, MA 01890                                            
781-729-3215 
thomrap@comcast.net 
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Other Properties, Perimeter Owners 

(Approximate)  

 

   Owner         % 

 

   MCC, Other Properties      74.0% 

 

   MCC Perpetual Easement Area     4.5% 

 

   MCA, New Museum       2.8% 

 

   Billerica Historical Society     7,1% 

 

   Town of Billerica       1.0% 

 

   Faulkner Mills       10.6% 
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HISTORY OF THE TALBOT MILLS DAM 
NAT ID# MA 00774 

DCR DAM # 4-9-31-1 

A stone crib was originally constructed, in the Concord River in North Billerica, in 1711 
by Charles Osgood, under a grant for water power rights with the requirement that he maintain 
a corn mill. 

In 1793, the Massachusetts Legislature chartered the Middlesex Canal Company Inc. and 
granted it water power rights. Needing a good supply of waters at the summit of the canal, the 
company purchased the old dam, its water power and mill privileges from Osgood’ successor. 

The old dam was completely rebuilt in 1798. Later, in 1828, an entirely new granite 
block dam was constructed just downstream of the old dam, which is submerged upstream of 
the new dam. 

The last toll was collected in 1851. When the canal company was liquidated, the dam, 
land and water rights were sold to the Talbot brothers. The Talbots expanded the mills using 
water power for processing woolen cloth until the advent of steam power. 

The Cambridge Tool and Manufacturing Co. Inc., in 1975, purchased the complete Talbot mills 
properties, including the dam, the water rights and property around the mill pond and used the 
water for processing, until town water became available. Cambridge Tool and Manufacturing 
Co. Inc. was sold to Pace Industries and they in turn were sold to Leggett & Platt, excluding the 
dam and  water rights, but somehow including the property around the mill pond. Leggett & 
Platte then gave the 50’ property around the mill pond to the Middlesex Canal Commission. 

The dam and water rights are still held by the original owners of Cambridge Tool and 
Manufacturing Co. Inc., dba, CRT Development, with Robert Martin, designated as dam 
caretaker.  

The Town of Billerica is taking water from the river for public use under an agreement 
with CRT Development.  

The dam has been inspected by the Office of Dam Safety of the Department of 
Conservation and Recreation (formerly DEM) on two occasions, with inspection reports 
submitted May 20, 1999 and May 15, 2003. 

Thomas Raphael 
Dam History, 011409 



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE
GREATER ATLANTIC REGIONAL FISHERIES OFFICE
55 Great Republic Drive
Gloucester, MA 01 930-2276

December 5,2014

Ms. Brona Simon
State Historic Preservation Offi cer
Executive Director
State Archaeologist
Massachusetts Historical Commission
220 Monissey Boulevard
Boston, MA02I25

SUBJECT: Concord River Diadromous Fish Restoration Project, Talbot Mills Dam
Feasibility Study, Faulkner and Pollard Street, Billerica, MA MHc #RC.s7226

Dear Ms. Simon:

As outlined in the Project Notification Form submitted to the Massachusetts Historic
Commission on November 10, 2014, the MA Division of Marine Fisheries is leading a
preliminary feasibility study to evaluate alternatives for fish passage at the Talbot Mills Dam in
Billerica. NOAA, the US Fish and Wildlife Service and the MA Department of Environmental
Protection are collaborating and supporting this study as part of the Restoration Plan and
Environmental Assessment for the Nyanza Chemical Waste Dump Superfund Site. The NOAA
Restoration Center appreciates your recent letter which provides preliminary identification of
numerous historic and archaeological resources in close proximity to the Talbot Mills Dam, as
well as recommending possible interested or consulting parties. The project team will be sure to
reach out to these parties and others following the completion of this preliminary feasibility
study. At this stage it is our expectation that NOAA will likely play the role as the lead federal
agency when this project moves beyond the feasibility study phase (36 CFR 800.2(a)(2).

V/e appreciate the opportunity to work with your office on this complex and important project. If
you have any questions, please contact Eric Hutchins at (975) 281-9313.

Sincerely,

Catena
Northeast Regional Supervisor
NOAA Restoration Center



cc: Ben Gahagan, MA Division of Marine Fisheries
Molly Sperduto, US Fish and Wildlife Service
Tim Binzen, US Fish and Wildlife Service
Karen Adams, USACOE-NED Regulatory
Kate Atwood, USACOE-NED
DCR, Office of Dam Safety
Victor Mastone, MA Board of Underwater Archaeological Resources
Billerica Historical Commission
Billerica Historic District Commission
Middlesex Canal Association
Middlesex Canal Commission
Deborah Cox and Suzanne Cherau, PAL:
Jill Griffrths, Gomez and Sullivan Engineers MA Division of Ecological Restoration
NOAA Federal Preservation Ofhcer, Robert McV/illiams
Karen Pelto, MA DEP
Rosemary Knox, MADEP















Note:  PNF omitted from this Appendix due to sensitive archaeological site information
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